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f&n;f Ip reply to Mr. Read's letter- of the 2§th.u;tim6 §
(41273/1914), T~ am directed by.the Lords Commissioners of -
His Majesty's Treasury to request-you to inform lr.
Secretary‘Harcourt that Their Tordsirips will Aﬁt press, for
the present, the propoéal made in Treasury Letter of the
16th May last (9462/14) ‘that the payments of interest and ;
sinking fund in respect of {he Lgau'to‘the Fast-Afriea
Protoctoratefghould be amalgamated on’'a single date in the

year:
1. am,

<8,

Yous ote&xhnn Servan

Colonial Offlce.
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‘5‘,\/ In reply to Mr. Read's letter of the 28th ultimo

Sir,

(41273/1914), 1 am directed by the Lords Commissioners of
His Majesty's Treasury to request you to inform Mr,
Secretary Harcourt that Their Lordships will not pr;ss. for
the present, the proposal made in Treagury Letter of the
16th lay last (9462/14) that the payments of interest and
sinkifg fund in respect of the Loan to the East Africa -
Protectorate should be amalgamated on a single date in the

year,

Your obedjent Sarvanb;
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The Under Secretary of State,

Oolonial Office.




